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To: douglass.james@epa.gov[douglass.james@epa.gov]
Cc: Britton.Cathryn@epa.gov[Britton.Cathryn@epa.gov]; Bloom.Jill@epa.gov[Bloom.Jill@epa.gov]; 
Reaves.Elissa@epa.gov[Reaves.Elissa@epa.gov]; Kiely.Timothy@epa.gov[Kiely.Timothy@epa.gov]; 
Koch.Erin@epa.gov[Koch.Erin@epa.gov]; Pittman.Forrest@epa.gov[Pittman.Forrest@epa.gov]; 
Teter.Royan@epa.gov[Teter.Royan@epa.gov]; Charlton.Tom@epa.gov[Charlton.Tom@epa.gov]; 
AnneT@amvac.com[AnneT@amvac.com]; JonW@amvac.com[JonW@amvac.com]
From: NiamhM@amvac.com[NiamhM@amvac.com]
Sent: Wed 4/27/2022 4:45:39 PM (UTC-04:00)
Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to Suspend DCPA Pesticide Product (EPA Registration Number 5481-495)

Dear Mr. Douglass, as requested please find my attestation below:
 
I Niamh McMahon, Regulatory Product Manager have received from U.S. EPA’s Office of Pesticide Programs the pesticide NOITS 
on April 27th 2022 for  AMVAC Chemical Corporation.
Additionally, I have successfully opened the file attachment that accompanied the transmittal email.
 
Regards,
Niamh
 
Niamh McMahon
Regulatory Product Manager
 
AMVAC Chemical Corporation
4695 MacArthur Ct., Ste. 1200
Newport Beach, CA 92660
 
NiamhM@amvac.com
M 925.286-2575 (preferred)
O 949.260-1200
www.amvac.com
 

 
From: Douglass, James <douglass.james@epa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 5:20 AM
To: Wood, Jon <JonW@amvac.com>; McMahon, Niamh <NiamhM@amvac.com>
Cc: Britton, Cathryn <Britton.Cathryn@epa.gov>; Bloom, Jill <Bloom.Jill@epa.gov>; Reaves, Elissa <Reaves.Elissa@epa.gov>; Kiely, 
Timothy <Kiely.Timothy@epa.gov>; Koch, Erin <Koch.Erin@epa.gov>; Pittman, Forrest <Pittman.Forrest@epa.gov>; Teter, Royan 
<Teter.Royan@epa.gov>; Charlton, Tom <Charlton.Tom@epa.gov>
Subject: Notice of Intent to Suspend DCPA Pesticide Product (EPA Registration Number 5481-495)
 
Mr. Jon Wood:
 
This email and attached files constitute the electronic transmission of a Notice of Intent to Suspend (NOITS) to you. Please 
immediately open, read and review the attached files. The attached letter gives you notice that the DCPA pesticide product 
(registration #5481-495) will be suspended 30 days from the publication of the NOITS in the Federal Register (April 28, 2022) 
unless you take steps within that time to prevent this Notice from automatically becoming a final and effective order of suspension.
 
Please respond to this e-mail transmission by e-mail to EPA as follows:
 

“I, [insert your name and title], have received from U.S. EPA’s Office of Pesticide Programs the pesticide NOITS on 
[insert date] for [insert registrant name as shown on the attached NOITS Forms]. Additionally, I have successfully 
opened the file attachment(s) that accompanied the transmittal email.”

 
Send your acknowledgement e-mail to me, James Douglass, at douglass.james@epa.gov as soon as possible.
 
The attached file contains the NOITS transmittal letter and attachments concerning DCPA. Specific instructions for submitting data 
and requesting a hearing are set forth in the NOITS and its attachments.
 

mailto:douglass.james@epa.gov


A copy of the NOITS and supporting documents will be placed in the Registration Review docket for DCPA at 
www.regulations.gov/docket/EPA-HQ-OPP-2011-0374 on or about April 28, 2022.
 
If you have any questions about the NOITS, please contact me by e-mail.
 
 
Sincerely,
 
James Douglass
Chemical Review Manager
202-566-2343
douglass.james@epa.gov
 
Risk Management and Implementation Branch 5
Pesticide Re-evaluation Division
Office of Pesticide Programs
Office of Chemical Safety and Pollution Prevention
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
 
Attached file:

•  Suspension of Registration of Pesticide Product (EPA Registration Number 5481-495) for Failure to Comply with the Data 
Call-In (GDCI-078701-1140, issued January 31, 2013).
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